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JAMES L. BRUIN

New Mexico Oil and Gas Engineering Commission
Box 2045

Hobbes, New lexico
Gentlemen:

I am writing you in regard to the J. W.
Sorrells No, 1 Waller well in 21-12S=-28E and
the J. W, Sorrells No, l1-A W, F, Waller well
in 28-125-28E.

We would like to get a complete report
on these wells, particularly concerning whether
or not they have been plugged and if so, when,
and the name and address of the driller and
such other information as you can supply us,
If there is any charge for your services, please

advise us prior to the time that you prepare the
report for us,

Thank you very much,
Yours very truly,
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James L, Bruin
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